Standard Form Number: SF-GOOD-04
Revised on: May 24, 2004

Republic of the Philippines
Jose R. Reyes Memorial Medical Center
(02) 711-9491 loc. 245 / 8562-5338

MINUTES OF THE MEETING
PRE-BIDDING CONFERENCE OF VARIOUS MEDICAL EQUIPMENT
09 June 2022
Present Were:
HBAC-AZ2 Chairperson:

1. Dr. Emelito O. Valdez - Tan
HBAC-A2 Vice-Chairperson:

2. Ms. Natividad Sarmiento
HBAC-A2 Members:

3. Dr.Juanita Castillo - Carifio

4. Ms. Joseph T. Gatchalian

5. Mr. Arlie Felvin Gacias

Technical Working Group

10-Header Microscope - Dr. Mary Darice Wong, Dr. Joseph Tayag & Dr. Elisa Rae Coo
Various Pedia Equipment (For Milk Bank) - Dr. Donna Cagalawan & Dr. Jeanette Turing
Operating Table - Emelita F. Chang

Autoclave - Ms. Cecilia F. Castro

Mobile Digital X-ray - Dr. Neil Martin Sese & Mr. Rey Anthony Ababon

Gl o=

AHW Representative
1. Mr. Arnold Pascual

]

Bidder/s:

Mr. Edgar Liu - Prime Medix Enterprises

Ms. Jocelyn V. Gomesera, Nazaat Jailani, Sahar L. Gregorio, Maryjo Tamayo - Zafire Distributor
David Tan - Respicare Sales

Jeffrey Flores - JQM Enterprises Corporation
5.__Ella Uy - Assurance Controls

6. Ma. Theresa Paragile - Med Care Supplies

7. Patrick Taculod - Guill - Bern Corp.

8. Eric Martinez, Myra Garcia - Omnibus

9. Mary Rose Angeles - Babymama, Inc.

10. Justin Clemena — MM] Biosystem

11. Arnold B. Mendoza - Shimadzu Phils.

12. Joselito Lopez - Instrumix Supplier

13. Eric Aringo - AMI Equipment

14. Robert Ablog - Goldquest

15. Rose Suarez, Dondaryll Goopio - Patient Care
16. Maynard Heneria - Variance

17. Jhon Ritz Valdez - Bullseye Solutions

B W=

The meeting of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), held at Derma Conference Room was called to
order at 2:15pm, of 09 June 2022 and was presided by the BAC Chairman, Dr. Emelito O. Valdez - Tan.

| CHEL/!\f | of }L
o



Standard Form Number: SF-GOOD-04
Revised on: May 24, 2004

I Business Matter

a) The Schedule of Requirements, Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) and Delivery days was
flashed in the screen and reviewed by the Bidder/s.

10-HEADER MICROSCOPE WITH SLIDE SHARER AND DIGITAL STORAGE

> The following specifications were discussed and clarified by the Bidder/s with BAC & TWG -
End-user, suggested the following changes or be remained for clarification to which the BAC
agreed and will be reflected with the bid bulletin, if granted / finalize:

Delivery days was requested by the bidder to change to “ 45 Calendar Days” to which
the BAC and End-user agreed.

a High luminosity LED system with excellent color rendering performance that provides brightness
and color reproduction equal to or better than that of a 100 W halogen lamp. “equal to or better than
that ofa” change to “atleast 100 W”.

For the high luminosity LED “or live streaming features” was added.

For specimen holder for BX stage, “BX” was deleted.

For all software updates are included, “(slide share)” was added.

For software support, “(slide share)” was added.

Clarification for Years of Hosting Subscription was set to “for 3 Years” temporarily as per Dr. Wong
but still for approval of their Department Chairman.

Guaranteed server uptime was change to “99.95%".

In User’s Manual in English Language, “/ Operator’s Manual” was added.

In Service Manual, “/ Operator’s Manual” was added.

MOBILE DIGITAL X RAY

> The following specifications were discussed and clarified by the Bidder/s with BAC & TWG -
End-user, suggested the following changes or be remained for clarification to which the BAC
agreed and will be reflected with the bid bulletin, if granted / finalize:

Delivery days was requested by the bidder to change to “ 45 Calendar Days” to which
the BAC and End-user agreed.

Atleast “53-195" SID to floor. Unit was for clarification.

At least 1300mm Tube arm reach total, was change to “1280mm”
Indication of lights (sides, column top), “or its equivalent” was added

Size of “Movable standard lead barrier with lead glass” was for clarification.

Years of Warranty was for clarification if “can be 2 years on parts and service and additional year for

battery”.

AUTOCLAVE STERILIZER WITH REVERSE OSMOSIS SYSTEM

> The following specifications were discussed and clarified by the Bidder/s with BAC & TWG -
End-user, suggested the following changes or be remained for clarification to which the BAC
agreed and will be reflected with the bid bulletin, if granted / finalize:

CHEL/?#
oY

Delivery days was requested by the bidder to change to “ 45 Calendar Days” to which
the BAC and End-user agreed.

Page £ o L



0

Standard Form Number: SF-GOOD-04
Revised on: May 24, 2004

OPERATING TABLE, HEAVY DUTY, MANUAL, ELECTRO-HYDRAULIC

» The following specifications were discussed and clarified by the Bidder/s with BAC & TWG -
End-user, suggested the following changes or be remained for clarification to which the BAC
agreed and will be reflected with the bid bulletin, if granted / finalize:

— InHeightadjustment: 20 inches - 44 inches, “lowest adjustment of’ was added.

— InDimension: atleast 200 cm x 55 cm (LxW) with thickness of at least three (3) inches “(7.62cm)”
was added and “at least” before 55 cm was deleted.

— InOne (1) pair arm boards with three (3) inches mattress, “(7.62cm )” was added

— InOne (1) piece head board with THREE (3) INCHES, “( 7.62cm)” was added

— InOne (1) pairleg board with THREE (3) INCHES, “(7.62cm)” was added

PASTEURIZER

» The following specifications were discussed and clarified by the Bidder/s with BAC & TWG -
End-user, suggested the following changes or be remained for clarification to which the BAC
agreed and will be reflected with the bid bulletin, if granted / finalize:

— Delivery days was requested by the bidder to change to “ 45 Calendar Days” to which
the BAC and End-user agreed.

— InRapid Cooling, “Yes” was deleted.

— InFoil Seal Bottle: atleast 200 pieces, “Option: Optional,” was deleted.

MEDICAL GRADE REFRIGERATOR (UPRIGHT)

> The following specifications were discussed and clarified by the Bidder/s with BAC & TWG -
End-user, suggested the following changes or be remained for clarification to which the BAC
agreed and will be reflected with the bid bulletin, if granted / finalize:

— Delivery days was requested by the bidder to change to “ 45 Calendar Days” to which
the BAC and End-user agreed.

— In Construction: Stainless steel, “inner lining” was added.

— “R290, R407D" was for clarification if can be added to Refrigerant: R600a, CFC- and HCFC-free.

— Temperature Range was also for dlarification if can be adjusted to “+4°C to +15°C".

— For Interior Light: LED with separate switch, “or its equivalent” was added.

— For Self-Closing Door with fitted lock, “Hinge Type” was added.

— InDoor Lock, “Optional” was deleted.

MEDICAL GRADE FREEZER (UPRIGHT)

» The following specifications were discussed and clarified by the Bidder/s with BAC & TWG -
End-user, suggested the following changes or be remained for clarification to which the BAC
agreed and will be reflected with the bid bulletin, if granted / finalize:

Delivery days was requested by the bidder to change to “ 45 Calendar Days” to which
the BAC and End-user agreed.

Construction: Stainless steel was for clarification if it can be Electrogalvanized Steel.

— In Power Requirement: 220v-240v, “60Hz” was added

For Interior Light: LED with separate switch, “or its equivalent” was added.

CHEL/nf? Page_3 of §

|



Standard Form Number: SF-GOOD-04
Revised on: May 24, 2004

— InDoor Lock, “Optional” was deleted.

LAMINAR FLOW CABINET

» The following specifications were discussed and clarified by the Bidder/s with BAC & TWG -
End-user, suggested the following changes or be remained for clarification to which the BAC
agreed and will be reflected with the bid bulletin, if granted / finalize:

Delivery days was requested by the bidder to change to “ 45 Calendar Days” to which
the BAC and End-user agreed.

For Internal Work Area width x depth x height was clarified.

In Display, “LCD” was added.

For Front Window, tempered glass was for clarification if can be polycarbonate.

There, having no other remaining topics for discussion, the meeting adjourned at 5:25pm.

Prepared by:

ELE F. DASMARINAS
BAL Secretariat

Ciu CHEL/W?’L Page _Lof’!’_
e



